
French 1 
Chapter 9 Grammar Review 

 
The Verb Voir 

 
1. The verb Voir means “to see” and is an irregular –OIR verb.  Note that the [i] changes to [y] with the 

nous and vous forms.   
 

VOIR 
SINGULAR PLURAL 

je vois nous voyons 
tu vois vous voyons 

il / elle / on voit ils / elles voient 
   

2. PAST PARTICIPLE:  The past participle is also irregular and it is “vu”: 
Ex: Est-ce que vous voyez le fleuriste? à Do you see the flourist? 
Ex: Est-ce que vous avez vu le fleuriste? à Did you see the flourist? 

 
The Verbs Savoir and Connaître 

 
1. The verbs Savoir and Connaître mean “to know”, but in different ways.  They also have conjugation 

forms that must be memorized: 
 

SAVOIR  CONNAÎTRE 
SINGULAR PLURAL  SINGULAR PLURAL 
je sais nous savons  je connais nous connaissons 
tu sais vous savez  tu connais vous connaissez 

il / elle / on sait ils / elles savent  il / elle / on connaît ils / elles connaissent 
 

2. SAVOIR: Savoir means “to know” as in information, a fact, or knowing how to do something: 
Ex:  Je sais l’endroit (I know the place)     -or-     Je sais lire le plan (I know how to read the map) 

 
3. CONNAÎTRE: Connaître means “to know” as in to be familiar with a person or place. 

Ex: Je connais Luc (I know Luke)  -or- Je connais bien cette banque (I know this bank well) 
 

4. PASSÉ COMPOSÉ: Their past participles are irregular and are “su” and “connu” respectively. 
However, their meaning is different in the Passé Composé.  Note the differences below: 

Ex:  J’ai su la date   (I found out the date)   
Ex:  J’ai connu Luc hier  (I met Luc [for the first time] yesterday) 

 
5. –AÎTRE VERBS:  All of these verbs add [ss] to their plural verb stems, and change [i] to [î] in all 

forms except the 3rd Person Singular (il, elle, on).    Ex: il connaît 



 
 

Inversion 
 

1. ENGLISH:  Subject-Verb inversion is the preferred way to ask questions in English where you 
switch the subject and the verb. For example: 

Ex:  They are going to the pharmacy. à  Are they going to the pharmacy? 
Ex:  He is at the post office.   à  Is he at the post office? 
 

2. FRENCH:  Inversion is often done in French to form more formal questions.  This is done by 
inverting the subject and verb (just like English) with a hyphen in between: 

    Ex:  Ils vont à la pharmacie.   à  Vont-ils à la pharmacie? 
 Ex:  Vous voyez l’église?   à  Voyez-vous l’église?    
 
3. EST-CE QUE: Notice that “est-ce que” is dropped when using Inversion: 

Ex: Est-ce qu’ils vont à la pharmacie? à  Vont-ils à la pharmacie? 
Ex: Pourquoi est-ce que tu pars?  à  Pourquoi pars-tu? 
Ex: Comment est-ce qu’il sait?  à  Comment sait-il? 
 

4. IL / ELLE / ON: When Inverting with “il/elle/on” as the subject, you must add [-t-] when the verb 
ends in a vowel.  (The [-t-] has no meaning; it’s only for pronunciation) 

Ex:  Est-ce qu’il y a une banque ici?  à  Y a-t-il une banque ici? 
Ex:  Est-ce qu’elle mange au marché? à  Mange-t-elle au marché? 
 

5. INVERSION WITH NOUNS: If the subject is a stated noun, or proper noun, state the noun and 
use its subject pronoun in your inversion. 

Ex:  Est-ce que Luc trouve l’hôpital?  à  Luc trouve-t-il l’hôpital? 
Ex:  L’église est très belle!   à  L’église est-elle très belle? 
Ex:  La station de métro est grande.  à  La station de métro est-elle grande?  
 

6. PASSÉ COMPOSÉ:  To invert in the Passé Composé, revese the helping verb with subject.  The 
past participle still comes after the subject and verb as normal. 

Ex:  Est-ce que Luc a trouvé l’hôpital? à  Luc a-t-il trouvé l’hôpital? 
Ex:  Est-ce que tu es allée au salon hier? à  Est-tu allée au salon hier? 
Ex:  Les chats sont montés l’escalier? à  Les chats sont-ils montés l’escalier? 
Ex:  Elles on acheté du médicament.  à  Ont-elles acheté du médicament? 

 


